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English Conversation in Various Situations
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o. At the Department Store/Convenient Store
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At the Airport

At the Public Library
At the Hospital

At the Pier

At the Gas Station
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ASEAN

“One Vision, One Identity, One Community”
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Us:inA uGnaituu (ASEAN Member States)

u;ﬂumg’ %1974 Brunei Darussalam

Head of State : His Majesty Sultan Haji Hassanal Bolkiah
Mv’izzaddin Waddaulah

Capital : Bandar Seri Begawan

Language (s) : Malay, English

Currency : B$ (Brunei Dollar)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade of Brunei Darussalam

Website : www.mfa.gov.bn

51501a1N9n50H1YH Kingdom of Cambodia
Head of State : His Majesty King Norodom Sihamoni
Head of Government
: Prime Minister Hun Sen
Capital : Phnom Penh
Language : Khmer
Currency : Riel Ministry of Foreign Affairs &

International Cooperation of Cambodia

Website : www.mfaic.gov.kh

1515550 ulailie Republic of Indonesia
Head of State : President Susilo Bambang Yudhoyono

Capital : Jakarta
Language : Indonesian
Currency : Rupiah

Department of Foreign Affairs of Indonesia

Website : www.deplu.go.id
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1msasgsersllasisesnsuan Lao PDR
Head of State : President Choummaly Sayasone
Head of Government
: Prime Minister Bouasone Bouphavanh
Capital : Vientiane
Language : Lao
Currency : Kip
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Lao PDR

Website : www.mofa.gov.la

w1y Malaysia
Head of Government
: The HonourableDato Sri Mohd Najib bin
Tun Abdul Razak
Capital : Kuala Lumpur

Language (s) : Malay, English, Chinese, Tamil

I Currency @ Ringgit
e Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Malaysia

Website : www.kln.gov.my
ASEAN-Malaysia National Secretariat
Website : www.kln.gov.my/myasean

AN Union of Myanmar

Head of State : Senior General Than Shwe
Head of Government
: Prime Minister General Thein Sein
Capital : Nay Pyi Taw
Language : Myanmar

Currency : Kyat

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Myanmar

Website : www.mofa.gov.mm
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1515055Wa1u * Republic of the Philippines

Head of State : President Benigno S. Aquino III
Capital : Manila

Language (s) : Filipino, English, Spanish
Currency : Peso

Department of Foreign Affairs of the Philippines
Website : www.dfa.gov.ph

151555 9al15 Republic of Singapore
Head of State : President S R Nathan

* Head of Government

*x X

: Prime Minister Lee Hsien Loong

x * Capital : Singapore

Language (s) : English, Malay, Mandarin, Tamil
Currency : S$ (Singapore Dollar)
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Singapore

Website : www.mfa.gov.sg

BN INY Kingdom of Thailand
Head of State : His Majesty King Bhumibol Adulyadej
Head of Government

: Prime Minister Abhisit Vejjajiva
Capital : Bangkok
Language : Thai
Currency : Baht

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand

Website : www.mfa.go.th
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1515055 IaNHaNIgaIN Socialist Republic of Vietnam
Head of State : President Nguyen Minh Triet
Head of Government

: Prime Minister Nguyen Tan Dung

Capital : Ha Noi
Language : Vietnamese
Currency : Dong

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Vietnam

Website : www.mofa.gov.vn
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